Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 9 No. 92 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (1I1SD) Tuesday 12, May 1998
CBD COP-4 HIGHLIGHTS INDIA proposed a clearing-house mechanism (CHM) to maintain a
MONDAY 11 MAY, 1998 database of patents and other IPR, which would add transparency

Rd enable Parties to examine IPR.

The US said that a work programme should take into consider-
tion different groups’ views with respect to their knowledge, and
greed with JAPAN that national differences should be respected.
d he US also said the promotion of such knowledge should take
&iaee with the approval and involvement of local and indigenous

munities. ITALY said further work must be done to stimulate
ticipation from local communities.
CANADA and the INDIGENOUSPEOPLES’ BIODIVER-

On the sixth day of the Fourth Meeting of the Conference of
Parties (COP-4) of the Convention on Biological &sity (CBD),
delegates continued to convene in two Working Groups. Working
Group | completed discussion on implementation of Article 8(j)
and began discussion on measures to promote and advance th
distribution of benefits from biotechnology, as well as access to
the fair and equitable sharing of genetic resources. Working Gr
Il resumed discussions on financial mechanisms, and moved orf

implementation of the Convention. Throughout the day, delegat ; ; .
also metin eight contact groups and one Friends of the Chair gr i Y NETWORK emphasized that efforts to implement Article
should fully recognize the role of indigenous women in
WORKING GROUP | _ o _ _ preserving biodiversity.
On Monday, WG-I continued its discussion of the implementa- SpAIN, the MARSHALL ISLANDS, CANADA and others
tion of Article 8(j). WG-I supported the development of an intersesmpported inclusion of NGOs in contact groups. A contact group
sional work process or group with the full participation of chaired by Vince McBride (New Zealand) was established to define
indigenous and local communities, but varied as to its form.  the purpose, mandate and the financial considerations for estab-
MEXICO, CHILE, PERU, BRAZIL and others favored an  |ishing a working group.
intersessionad hoovorking group with representatives appointed WG-1, under the new Chairship of Elaine Fisher (Jamaica),
by indigenous and local communities. NEW ZEALAND stressecthext discussed measures to promote and advance the distribution o
that the intersessional processes be “appropriate” and proposeganefits from biotechnology ( UNEP/CBD/COP/4/21, UNEP/
small, tightly focusedéd hocexpert panel,” with geographical andcBD/COP/4/22, UNEP/CBD/COP/4/23, UNEP/CBD/COP/4/23/

gender balance, whereby the experts would be nominated by  Corr.2, UNEP/CBD/COP/4/23/Corr.3, and UNEP/CBD/COP/4/
Parties and indigenous and local communities and report to the |nf.7).

COP via the Subsidiary Body for Scientific, Technical and Techno- The UK, on behalf of the EU, recognized: the multiplicity of
logical Advice (SBSTTA). CANADA stressed the working grouppenefits arising from the utilization of genetic resources; taking a
should meet in conjunction with SBSTTA to create synergies, regional and multilateral approach when genetic resources come
conserve financial resources and ensure participation of indigen@gish more than one country; protection of IPR and the crucial role
groups. COLOMBIA, SWEDEN, VENEZUELA, FRANCE and  the WTO agreements play; and the importance of the private sector
SLOVENIA, on behalf of the Central and Eastern Europe@m€ in creating benefits. The EU, DENMARK, GERMANY and others
tries, shared their experiences and encouraged regional implemgghlighted the importance of building confidence between

tation of Article 8(j) and related issues. The US, JAPAN, providers and users of genetic resources. CANADA cautioned
CANADA, BRAZIL and others encouraged the development of against simplified categorization of countries as “providers” or
case studies on implementation. “users.’

NORWAY, SWEDEN, DENMARK, AUSTRALIA, BRAZIL COLOMBIA stressed distribution of benefitsef-situ

and others said that several elements highlighted in the Madrid resources, as well as Farmer’s Rights and consolidation of biodi-
report should be referred to other fora such as the FAO, WTO, versity inventories. DENMARK advocated: directing benefits to
WIPO and the UN Commission on Human Rights, to avoid provider countries; providing incentives for sustainable use;
overlap. NEW ZEALAND, CANADA and JAPAN stressed thatthensuring PIC in cases of export and use of genetic resources; and
working group not go beyond the scope of the Convention. The Wfih KENYA, making information available through the clearing-
AUSTRALIA, NIGERIA and others said the work programme  house mechanism (CHM). He stressed that knowledge, not just
should be addressed in consideration of other related articles. resources, be considered with respect to benefit sharing.
ETHIOPIA, on behalf of the Africa Group, implored the group  The PHILIPPINES, the DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE
to examine the legal rights of indigenous and local communitiesSGENGO, SAMOA, on behalf of the Pacific Island Countries, and
well as IPR and the linkages and conflicts between the CBD andNDIA called for the formulation of national access legislation,
TRIPS. - including enforcement and monitoring. The PHILIPPINES said
The MARSHALL ISLANDS, on behalf of the Pacific Island  access iegislation should include capacity building mechanisms;
Countries, supported by ETHIOPIA, the INTERNATIONAL protection of traditionaknowledge; an effective international
ALLIANCE OF INDIGENOUS AND TRIBAL PEOPLE OF implementation mechanism; and, with UGANDA, PIC of states of
TROPICAL FORESTS and others stressed the need for a mechgigin and local and indigenous communities.
nism to control patents and ensure prior informed consent (PIC).

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulletin @&enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Richard Campbell <richcam@hotmail.com>, Deborah Dayenport
<ddavenp@emory.edu>, Laura Ivers <laurai@iisd.org>, Leila Mead <leila@interport.net> and Tiffany Prather <tprather@iigfitalry¥42irdry by Jeff Andersop
<janderson@iisd.ca>.The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.org> and the Managing Editor is Langston James "KimokBooe@i\ld.org>. The
Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canadal{@#rpagt the United States (through
USAID). General Support for the Bulletin during 1998 is provided by the United Kingdom Department for International DevelDgihi¥nthe German Federal
Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Swiss Office for Environment, Forests and Landscape, the European Community (DG-XIg i@ &awf Norway, UNDP and
the Ministry for the Environment in Iceland. Funding for the French version has been provided by ACCT/IEPF, with suppg@tirenth Ministry of Cooperation and
the Québec Ministry of the Environment and Wildlife. The Bulletin can be contacted by e-mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at€4410204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. ISD
can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th Floor, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Capadand kepressed in tiisarth
Negotiations Bulletimre those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of IISD and other funders. Excerptg &mirNbgotiations Bulletimay be used
in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use this material inagubieations, contact the Managipg

Editor. Electronic versions of tfRulletin are sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server at http://iwww.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satelli
image was taken above New York City (c)1998 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingearth.com. For informationEartth8legotiations Bulletinsend e-mail to
<enb@iisd.org>.




‘A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Tuesday 12, May998 @Ean‘h Negotiations Bulletin Vol. 9 No. 92 Page 2

SWITZERLAND, supported by FRANCE, proposed estab- programmes through GEF funding. NEW ZEALAND stressed
lishing a working group to create an international code of conduetjucation programmes that develop a conservation ethic. KENYA
containing minimum standards for provision and use of genetic called for a results-oriented approach to capacity building.
resources. AUSTRALIA agreed and called for a proposed work ~ While MOZAMBIQUE noted the importance of information
plan for the meetings. She also hoped Parties would consider dissemination, particularly through the internet, ZAMBIA called
options for benefit sharing when providing guidance to the GEFfor traditional methods of disseminating information to rural popu-

ZIMBABWE, on behalf of the Africa Group, RUSSIA, lations. ZIMBABWE called for GEF funding to support this and for
GERMANY and other delegations supported the development dfnks between education and incentives in local communities.
guidelines for benefit sharing. ETHIOPIA stressed that the CBD, UNESCO, the UN taskmaster for Chapter 36 of Agenda 21,
not national laws of importing countries, should determine benefitilled for: stock-taking on global actions; an exchange network;
sharing. NORWAY opposed patenting life, and stressed benefit prioritization of young people’s needs; and strengthening of coop-
sharing within countries as well as between countries. SAMOA eration between UN agencies and NGOs. MOROCCO stressed
stressed technology transfers, including biotechnology, and receuhdcation of decision-makers and primary users of biodiversity and
mended an agency to promote PIC multilaterally. called for a regional ecosystemic approach on public awareness.

ARGENTINA called for regulation of PIC at the national level. On impact assessment and minimizing adverse effects (UNEP/
UGANDA called for,inter alia, economic valuation of genetic =~ CBD/COP/4/20), the EU opposed a new programme and proposed,
resources and development of indigenous knowledge and technoter alia: capacity building; training programmes; linking
gies. The REPUBLIC OF KOREA underlined taking an inventoryvebsites; support thigh SBSTTA; and a “help desk” fassis-
of the current legislative and regulatory frameworks on access aadce. NEW ZEALAND stressed the importance of cumulative
the identification of existing incentive measures and benefit sharimgpact assessment.
initiatives. INDIA, with AUSTRALIA, supported SBSTTA development
WORKING GROUP I of guidelines. The US stressed gathering information on national-

Working Group Il finished discussion of financial mechanism€Vel guidelines before developing international guidelines.

INDONESIA, for the G-77/CHINA, criticized: reductions in ODA; nv’}’r'&znfé\f]gﬁnggaﬁ'fsds for taxonomic analysis as part ofan
the effects of market forces on socioeconomic development; anggxonomic and other specialists. SWITZERLAND supported

inadequate observance of review guidelines. He supported cha ; . ) .
neling more financial resources through GEF. NEPAL criticized cONSideration of socioeconomic aspects.
inequities in distribution of funds. CONTACT GROUPS
On incentive measures for implementing the Convention Contact Groups were convened throughout the day to prepare
(UNEP/CBD/COP/4/18), the EU and NEW ZEALAND called forconsolidated text on: inland waters, marine and coastal biodiversity,
consideration of incentive measures in other fora, such as the SBSTTA, agrobiodiversity, forests, administration and budget,
OECD. modus operandnstitutional matters, financial mechanisms and
AUSTRALIA and the EU stressed removal of adverse incentiveplementation of Article 8(j).
measures. MOROCCO, supported by the IVORY COAST, warned The contact group on financial mechanisms discussed a
of long-term problems in implementing incentive measures and Chairman’s Text draft decision, which calls for an independent
called for information exchange and assessment of experiencesonsultant to assess the GEF. The group adjourned to allow incor-
The IVORY COAST noted possible adverse impacts of economigoration of text reflecting that the GEF’s effectiveness has been
incentives on other areas and that economic tools, ecosystem adequately identified and can now be communicated and monitored
knowledge, and working procedhs are inadequate for costing  appropriately.
biodiversity. The Contact Group omodus operandistitutional matters
ZIMBABWE, on behalf of the Africa Group, called for consid-discussed the COP, SBSTTA, the role of the Bureau and the longer-
eration of the underlying causes of biodiversity loss and, supportetn work programme. Most delegates supported: a biennial COP
by UGANDA, MALI and others, recommended that SBSTTA  and annual SBSTTA meetings; enhanced participation and trans-
undertake a 3-5 year work programme to develop incentive parency at the regional level; earlier preparation for meetings; a ten
measures, with support from the GEF and others. year rolling work programme; and inclusion of alien species,
KENYA called for incentive measures and for consultative  sustainable tourism and taxonomy in the work programme. Most
processes for developing guidelines. The IVORY COAST calleddelegates opposed proliferation of subsidiary bodies and an
for more research, information dissemination and capacity buildenggmented Bureau.
before including incentives into guidelines. MALAWI called fora  The contact group on Inland Waters concluded a consensus
specific decision on capacity building in all sectors. COLOMBIAdocument for the work programme. The Contact Group on imple-
stressed: that SBSTTA must decide on inclusion of incentives inmentation of Article 8(j) met for preliminary discussions on the
national reports; appropriate support; and further CBD action orestablishment of an intersessional work process or group. Contact
incentive measures to be analyzed during discussion ondtles groups on administration and budget, SBSTTAyime and coastal
operandi biodiversity, and the Friends of the Chair group on agrobiodiversity
On public education (UNEP/CBD/COP/4/19), the EU are continuing work on draft decisions.
welcomed involvement of all groups in CBD implementation andy THE CORRIDORS
called for implementation of local Agenda 21s, development of " \yhjje holding a Ministerial Roundtable in conjunction with the
guidelines, and exchange of experience through the CHM, COP was a good idea, many questioned if it had stymied the work at
UNESCO and the IUCN. UNCTAD outlined its facilitating role, 514 One delegate noted that the challenge for this week is to put

particularly in biotrade, and called for public participation. ; ” e
BIRDLIFE INTERNATIONAL encouraged inter-agreement coor{gigge&e:&gnfe ﬂgﬁg}’qué_zle of contact groups together in time

eration, particularly with Ramsar. MALI emphasized public

involvement in decision-making wehever human activity has THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY
impact. The DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO and WG-I: WG-I will reconvene at 10:00 am to continue discussion
AUSTRALIA called for UNESCO to develop educational of benefit sharing and access to genetic resources.

WG-II: WG-II will continue to work in contact groups.



